Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 11.02 AM

To: comments@moreland.ny.gov

Cc: williamfitzpatrick@ongov.net; cheryl.rice@nassauda.org; mwilliams@vladeck.com;
david.soares@aibanycounty.com; Eric Galarneau (egalarneau@albanycounty.com)

Subject: Request for CD-Video & Transcript of Commission’s September 17th Public Hearing

TO: COMMISSION TO INVESTIGATE PUBLIC CORRUPTION

Does the Commission plan to post the video of its September 17, 2013 public hearing in New York City, which
it had webcast live during the hearing? And what about the transcript? If not, this is to request a CD-video of
the hearing — and a copy of the transcript, once the stenographer renders her transcription.

Please advise, by e-mail, as to the cost of reproduction and mailing — and I will promptly forward it to you.

Pursuant to FOIL, which I hereby invoke, your response is required “within five business days” of your receipt
of this request (Public Officers Law §89.3) .

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
014-455-4373

elena@judgewatch.org




